STATE OF NEW YORK
D DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

£43Z% Fjver Srreet, Suite 02 Troy, New York 12180-229¢

Richard F. Daines, M.D. Wendy £. Saunders
Commissioner Chief of Steff

June 16. 2009

CERTIFIED MATL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Andrew lvanson. M.D. Michael Kelton. Esq.
630 Third Avenue - 5™ Floor

jacted Address =
Redaci® New York, New York 10017

Robert Bogan. Esq.

NYS Department of Health
Hedlev Park Place

433 River Sueet - Suite 303
Troy. New York 12180-2299

RE: In the Matter of Andrew lvanson, M.D.
Dear Parues:

Enclased please find the Determination and Order (No. 09-114) of the Hearing
Comminee i the above referenced maner. This Determination and Order shall be deemed
effective uporn the receipt or sever (7) davs afier mailing by cenified mail as per the provisions of
§230. subdivision 10. paragraph (h) of the New York State Public Health Law.

Five days afier receipt of this Order. you will be required 10 deliver 1o the Board of
Professional Medical Conduct vour license 10 practice medicine 1ogether with the registration
cenificate. Delivery shall be by either cenified mail or in person io:

Office of Professional Medical Conduct
New York State Department of Health
Hedley Park Place

433 River Street - Fourth Floor

Troy. New York 12180

I{ vour license or registration cenificate is lost. misplaced or its whereabouts is otherwise
unknown. you shall submit an effidzvit 10 that effect. If subsequently vou locate the requesied
items. they musi then be delivered to the Office of Professionz]l Medical Conduct in the manner
noied above.



As prescribed by the New York State Public Health Law §230. subdivision 10, paragraph
(i). (McKinney Supp. 2007) and §230-c subdivisions 1 through 5. (McKinney Supp. 2007). "the
determination of a commitiee on professional medical conduct may be reviewed by the
Administrative Review Board for professional medical conduct." Either the licensee or the
Department may seek a review of a comminee determination.

Request for review of the Commitiee's determination by the Administrative Review
Board stavs penalties other than suspension or revocation until final determination by that Board.
Summary orders are not staved by Administrative Review Board reviews.

All notices of review must be served. by certified mail. upon the Administrative Review
Board and the adverse party within fourteen (14) days of service and receipt of the enclosed
Determination and Order.

The notice of review served on the Administrative Review Board should be forwarded to:

lames F. Horan, Esq.. Administrative Law ludge
New York State Departiment of Health

Bureau of Adjudication

Hedley Park Place

433 River Swureet. Fifth Floor

Trov. New York 12180

The paniies shall have 30 davs from the notice of appeal in which 10 file their briefs 10 the
Administrative Review Board. Six copies of all papers must also be sent 1o the attention of Mr.
Horan at the above address and one copy 10 the other party. The stipulated record in this matter
shall consist of the official hearing transcripi(s) and all documents in evidence.

Pariies will be notified by mail of the Administrative Review Board's Determination and
Order.

Sincerely.
Redacted Signature

James F. Horan. Acung Director
Bureau of Adjudication

JFH:cah

Enclosure



STATE OF NEW YORK: DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

DETERMINATION
IN THE MATTER
AND
OF
ORDER

ANDREW IVANSON, M. D.

A hearing was held on May 21. 2009, at the offices of the New York State
Department of Health (“the Petitioner”). A Notice of Referral Proceeding and a Statement
of Charges. February 24, 2009, were served upon the Respondent. Andrew Ivanson,
M.D. Pursuant to Section 230(10)(e) of the Public Health Law. Mohammad-Reza Ghazi-
Moghadam, M.D., Chairperson, Eileen E. Joyce, M.D., and Robin B. Frank, duly
designated members of the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct, served as the
Hearing Committee in this matter. David A. Lenihan, Esq.. Administrative Law Judge.
served as the Administrative Officer.

The Petitioner appeared by Thomas Conway, Esq.. General Counsel, by Robert
Bogan. Esq.. of Counsel. The Respondent appeared with counsel, Michael Keiton,
Esq., of New York, New York.

Evidence was received and transcripts of these proceedings were made.

After consideration of the entire record, the Hearing Committee issues this

Determination and Order.




STATEMENT OF THE CASE

This czse was brought pursuant to Public Health Law Section 230(10)(p). The
statute provides for an expedited hearing when a licensee is charged solely with &
violation of Education Law Section 6530(8). In such czses, a licensee is charged with
misconduct bssed upon & prior criminal conviction in New York State or another
jurisdiction. or upon a prior administrative adjudication regarding conduct that would
amount to professional misconduct, if committed in New York. The scope of an expedited
hearing is limited to & determination of the nature and severity of the penalty to be
imposed upon the licensee.

In the instant czse., the Respondent is charged with professional misconduct
pursuant to Educstion Law Section €530(9)((2)(i)) by having been iou'nd guilty of
committing & crime under federal law, specifically, meking faise statements relating to
health care matters, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §1035, a felony.

Copies of the Notice of Referral Proceeding and the Statement of Charges are

attached to this Determination and Order as Appendix 1.

WITNESSES
For the Petitioner: None
For the Respondent: Andrew lvanson, M.D.

Tatyana Frenkel, M.D. {by phone)
Alexander Bunatin M.D. (by phone)

Ali Khysseyn, M.D.




FINDINGS OF FACT

The following Findings of Fact were made sfter 2 review of the entire record in this
matter. Numbers below in parentheses refer to transcript peage numbers or exhibits,
denoted by the prefixes “T." or "Ex.” These citations refer to evidence found persuzsive
by the Hearing Committee in arriving at & particular finding. Conlflicting evidence, if any.,
was considered and rejected in favor of the cited evidence. All Hearing Commitiee
findings were unanimous.

% Andrew lvanson, M.D., the Respondent, was authorized to practice
medicine in New York State on December 11, 1897, by the issuance of license number
208134 by the New York State Education Department {(Petitioner's Ex. 4).

2. On July 23, 2008, the Respondent was found guilty, based on a piez of
guilty, of committing a crime under federal law, specifically, making {alsé statements -
relating to hezlth care matters, in violetion of 18 U.S.C. §1035, a felony. (Ex. 5)

| 3. For the sbove crime, the Respondent was sentenced to five (5) years
probztion. 500 hours of community service. & $5,000.00 fine. $45,000.00 in restitution

and a $100.00 zssessment. (Ex. 5)

VOTE OF THE HEARING COMMITTEE

FIRST SPECIFICATION
Respondent violated New York Education Law Section 6530(8)a)(ii) by having
been found guilty, after 2 piez of guilty, of committing & crime under federzal law,
specifically. meking false statements relating to health care matiers. in violation of 18

U.S.C. §1035. & felony.

VOTE: Sustzined (3-0)




HEARING COMMITTEE DETERMINATION

The Respondent was indicted in the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of New York. It appears that the Respondent pled guilty to a crime,
specifically, meking false statements relating to health care meatiers, in violation of 18
U.S.C. §1035. & felony. Afier & guilty plea, R-espondent was sentenced to five (5) years
probation, 500 hours of community service, a £5,000.00 fine. $45,000.00 in restitution
and a $100.00 zssessment.

The record in this case shows that the Respondent was authorized to practice
medicine in New York State on December 11, 1897, by the issuance of license number
209134 by the New York State Education Departmeni. At the hearing, the Petitioner
presented thorough documentation esteblishing that the Respondent was charged and
pled guilty to committing a2 crime under federal law. specifically. meaking false statements
relating to hezlth care matters, in violetion of 18 U.S.C. §1035, & felony. In an effort to
lessen the penelty and to explain his client’'s conduct, the Respondent’s attorney offered
the testimony of several physicians, two by phone and one in person.

These chearacter witnesses plus the numerous testimonial letters presented at the
hearing. Respondent’'s Exhibits # A through # C-15, show-that the Respondent has the
respect and admiration of his friends, colleagues, and relatives, including his ex-wife. The
panel took these supportive letters and character testimony into account in determining
an zpproprigte penzlty for this doctor who pled guilty to & federzal crime, the felony of

making g false statement relating to health care matiers.
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It sppears that the Respondent pled guilty, in the U.S. District Courl, Eastern
District of New York, to one charge of an indictment, and this charge, Petitioner's Ex. 5,
was received into evidence and made & part of the record herein. The documents in the
record go on to establish that the above charges were brought before the Honorable Dora
L. Irizarry, U.S. District Judge. The Respondent testified on his own behalf and did not
deny the fact that he pled guilty to the above crime and he candidly acknowledged that he
was guilty as charged. (T.65).

Respondent indicated that he comes from a family of health care providers and
that, from early childhood, it was his dream to be a doctor. He stated that his mother was
a pediatrician and she was a beautiful example for him. (T. 48) The'Res.pondent
testified that he went to Second Moscow Medical School and graduated in the top of his
class. (T. 48)

In ascessing the penalty to be imposed in this case, the pzanel took many factors
into account. The central and pivotal point in this case was the fact that the Respondent
pled guilty to & felony in Federal court. The Respondent, in his testimony, acknowledged
this fact and he sdmitted that he falsely submitted a bill for an EMG test. (T. 85) This was
& federal crime and its admission, by itself, would justify a revocation of the Respondent's
license.

in an effort to mitigate the penalty in this case. the Respondent’'s attorney
questioned him sbout the sentence imposed and, in particular, about the imposition of &
$45.000.00 restitution amount. The Respondent testified that this was a totally antificial
amount and he czlled it “an administrative amount.” (T. 69. line 24) He stated that he

was only guilty of submitting & false bill for & total amount of $220. (T. €9, line 8).

tn




On cress- exeminzgtion, the Deperiment’s stiorney returned to this point and asked
him point blank: "Are you telling me this one fhing you pled guilty to is the onlly time you
falcely billed? Answer. Yes.” (T. 85. line 24)

The penel did not believe this testimony and looked to Exhibit # 5 in the record
and. in particular. at the penzlties imposed and ook to heart the fact that the Respondent
was, among other things, required to pay & fine of $5,000 and pay restitution of $45.000.
This is what the Respondent pled guilty to and the panel could not believe that he was
responsible for only one fzlse bill of £220. The panel believed that the Respondent was
dishonest and should not be trusted with money or be in & position to falsely bill in the
future and so they determined that he should be put on probztion, after his suspension,
and that a condition of his probation be that his practice be limited to work in an Article 28
Hospital or other such facility epproved by OPMC, where he wouid n;at have the

opportunity to commit such a fraud in the future.

ORDER
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:
1 The specification of professionel misconduct. as set forth in the Statement of
Charges, is SUSTAINED.
< The license of the Respondent to praclice medicine in New York State is

hereby suspended. for a period of one year.

3. Atter the completion of this suspension, Respondent is placed on a term of
probation of five veers. The terms of the probation are sttached hereto as Appendix 2
and are incorporeted into this Order.

4. This Order shell be effective upon service on the Respondent in accordance

with the requirements of Public Health Lew Section 230(10)(h).




DATED: Fort Johnson, New York

Junej27] h 2008

Redacted Signature

Mohammad-Reze Ghazi-Moghadam, M.D.,
Chezirperson

Eileen E. Joyce, M.D.,
Robin B. Frank

To:
Andrew Ivanson, M. D.

Redacted Address

y‘ Michael Kelton, Esq.
630 Third Avenue - 5" fioor
New York, N.Y. 10077

Robert Bogan, Esq.

Attorney for Petitioner

} Associate Counsel

NYS Depzriment of Hezith

| Burezau of Professional Medical Conduct
' 433 River Street, Suite 303

Troy, New York 12180-2289
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STATE OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

IN THE MATTER COMMISIONER’S
ORDER
OF AND
NOTICE OF
ANDREW IVANSON, M.D. REFERRAL
CO-08-08-4818-A PROCEEDING

TO: ANDREW IVANSON. M.D.
Redacted Address

The undersigned, Richard F. Daines, M.D., Commissioner of Health, pursuant to
' New York Public Hezlth Lew §230, upon the recommendation of 2 Commitiee on
Professional Medical Conduct of the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct, t"'nas
| determined that ANDREW IVANSON, M.D., Responident, licensed to practice medicine
in the State of New York on December 11, 1887, by license number 208134, has been

| convicted of committing an act constituting & felony under federzal iaw, in the United

! States District Court. Ezstern District of New York. ¢ is more fully set forth in the

| Statement of Charges etteched, hereto, and mede e pert, hereof.

! It is, therefore:

ORDERED. pursuent to New York Public Heelth Law §230(12)(b), efiective

; immediztely ANDREW IVANSON, M.D., shzll not praclice medicine in the Stzte of New
' York or in any other jurisdiction where that prectice is predicated on 2 valid New York
State license 1o prectice medicine. This Order shzll remain in efiect uniess modified or

vaczsled by the Commissioner of Health pursuent to New York Public Hezglth Law

| §230(12).




ANY PRACTICE OF MEDICINE IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK IN
DEFIANCE OF THIS COMMISSIONER’'S ORDER SHALL
CONSTITUTE PROFESSIONAL MISCONDUCT WITHIN THE
MEANING OF NEW YORK EDUCATION LAW §6530(29) AND MAY
CONSTITUTE UNATHORIZED MEDICAL PRACTICE, A FELONY,

DEFINED BY NEW YORK EDUCATION LAW §6512.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a hearing will be held pursuant to the provisions of
New York Public Health Law §230 and New York State Administrative Procedure Act
§§301-307 and 401. The hezring will be conducted before a commitiee on professional
conduct of the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct on the 22™ day of April,
2009, at 10:00 a.m., at Hedley Park Place, 433 River Street, 5" Floor, Troy, New York
12180. at the offices of the New York State Health Depariment and &t such other
adjourned dates, times, and places as the commitiee may direct. Respondent may file
" zn enswer to the Statement of Charges with the below-named sttorney for the

Depariment of Health.

At the hearing. evidence will be received concerning the allegations set forth in
the Statement of Charges. that is attached. A stenographic record of the hearing will be
mzde and the witnesses zt the hearing will be sworn end examined. Respondent shall
eppear in person at the hearing and may be represented by counsel who shall be an
stlorney admitted to practice in New York steie. Respondent hes the right to produce
: witnesses and evidence on hic behalf, to issue or hieve subpoenas issued on his behalf
' for the production of witnesses end documents, anc 1C Cross-examine Witnesses end
' examine evidence produced sgainst him. A summery of the Depariment of Heelth

| Hearing Rules is enclosec. Pursuant to §301(5) of the State Administrative Procedure




. Act, the Deperiment, upon reesonable notice. will provige at no charge. & quelified

interpreter of the desf o interpret the proceedings 10, and the testimony of, any deaf

person.

The heering will proceed whether or not Respondent appears at the hearing.
Scheduled hearing dates ere considered dates certain end edjournment requests are
not. therefore, routinely granted. Requests for adjournments must be made in writing to
the New York State Depariment of Health, Division of Legal Affairs, Bureau of
Adjudication, Hedley Park Plece, 433 River Street, Fifth Floor South, Troy, NY 12180,
ATTENTION: HON. JAMES F. HORAN, ACTING DIRECTOR. BUREAU OF
ADJUDICATION, and by telephone {518-402-0748). upon notice to the attorney for the
Depzeriment of Hezslth whose riame appears below, st least five days prior to the
scheduled hearing date. Claims of court engagement will require detailed affidavits of

ectual engagement. Clzims of iliness will require medical documentation.

At the conclusicn of the hearing, the commitiee shall make findings of {act,
conclusions concerning the charges sustgined or dismissed, and, in the event any of the
cherges are sustained, & cetermingtion of the penalty or senction to be impcsed or
zpproprizie action to be izken. Such determingtion mey be reviewed by the

zdministrative review boerd for professional medical conduct.

THESE PROCEEDINGS MAY RESULT IN A DETERMINATION
THAT YOUR LICENSE TO PRACTICE MEDICINE IN NEW YORK
STATE BE REVOKED OR SUSPENDED AND/OR THAT YOU BE
FINED OR SUBJECT TO OTHER SANCTIONS SET FORTH IN
NEW YORK PUELIC HEALTH LAW §230-z. YOU ARE URGED TO

OBTAIN AN ATTORNEY TO REPRESENT YOU IN THIS MATTER.




DATED: Albzany, New Xork
2 /2 Y /.200¢ Redacted Signature

P LN

RICHARD ¥. DAINES, M.D.
Commissioner of Health
New York State Depariment of Hezalth

Inquires should be eddressed to:

Robert Bogan

Associate Counsel

Office of Professional Medical Conduct
433 River Street — Suite 303

Troy, New York 1218C

(518) 402-0828




STATE OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

IN THE MATTER STATEMENT
OF OF
ANDREW IVANSON, M.D. CHARGES
CO-08-08-4818-A

ANDREW IVANSON, M.D., Respondent, wes zuthorized 1o practice medicine in New
York state on December 11, 1€97. by the issuance of license number 202134 by the New York
State Educzation Department.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

A. On or gbout July 23, 2008, in the United Stetes District Court, Ezstern bistrict of
New York, Respondent wes found guilty, based on & plez of guilty, of False statements relating
to heelth care matters, in violetion of 18 U.S.C. §1035, & felony. and was sentenced to five {5)
years probetion, 500 hours of community service, € $£.000.00 fine, $45,000.00 restitution, 2nd a
$100.00 essessment.
SPECIFICATION

Respondent violatec New York Education Law §E530(8)(2)(ii) by being convicted of

committing an act constituting & crime under federzl law. in that Petitioner charges:

1. The facts in Paregreph A.

Redacted Signature

DATED: 2. 29 200¢
Albeny, New York PETER D. VAN BUREN

Deputy Counsel

Burezu of Professional Mediczl Conduct
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Terms of Probation

1. Respondent shall conduct himself in all ways in a manner befitting his
professional status, and shall conform fully to the moral and professional
standards of conduct and obligations imposed by law and by his profession.

2. Respondent shall submit written notification to the New York State
Department of Heslth addressed to the Director, Office of Professional
Medical Conduct (OPMC), Hedley Park Place, 433 River Street Suite 303,
Troy, New York 12180-2299: said notice is to include a full description of any
employment and practice, professional and residential addresses and
telephone numbers within or without New York State, and any and all
investigations, charges. convictions or disciplinary actions by any local, state
or federal agency, institution or facility, within thirty days of each action.

3. Respondent shall fully cooperate with and respond in a timely manner
to requests from OPMC to provide written periodic verification of
Respondent’s compliance with the terms of this Order

4. Throughout the period of probation, the Respondent’s practice shall be
limited to work in an Article 28 Hospital or clinic or other such facility subject
to the written approval of the Director of OPMC.

5. The period of probation shall be tolled during periods in which
Respondent is not engaged in the active practice of medicine in New York
State. Respondent shzll notify the Director of OPMC, in writing, if Respondent
is not currently engaged in or intends to leave the active practice of medicine
in New York State for 2 period of thirty (30) consecutive days or more,
Respondent shall then notity the Director again prior to any change in that
status. The period of probation shall resume znd any terms of probation which
were not fulfilled shall be fulfilled upon Respondent’s return to practice in New
York State.

6. Respondent's professional performance may be reviewed by the

‘ Director of OPMC. This review may include, but shall not be limited to. 2
review of office records, patient records and/or hospital charts, interviews with
or periodic visits with Respondent and his/her staff at practice locstions or

' OPMC offices.




